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Pacific Northwest
NATIONAL LABORATORY

Tel: (509) 371-7603

Fax: (509) 375-3818

linda.deal@pnnl.gov

August 1, 2011

Dear Prospective Offeror:

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) NO. 182509
REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION - NANOCLUSTER DEPOSTITION SYSTEM

The following response to the request for clarification to the subject RFP that was issued on July
28, 2011 have been addressed.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the referenced RFP remain unchanged and
in full force and effect, including the due date of August 4, 2011.

Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of this Clarification in accordance with the RFP section
entitled “Amendments to RFP.”

Future requests for clarification should be submitted by e-mail to me at linda.deal@pnnl.gov.

Sincerely,

S K Leat_

Linda K. Deal
Contracts Specialist

902 Battelle Boulevard | PO. Box 999 | Richland, WA 99352 | 1-800-375-PNNL (766 inquiry@pnl.gov | www.pnl.gov



Request for Clarification
RFP 182509
8/1/2011

1.QUESTION: On item 1 of “Additional Requirements,” is the intent of using the low mass quadrupole
in-line with the nanoparticle source to use as a replacement for the high mass quadrupole? Thus the
low mass mass spec. would require filtering capability and need to be compatible with the nanoparticle
source.

ANSWER: The low-mass high-resolution quadrupole will be used in-line with the nanoparticle source as
a replacement for the high-mass quadrupole and will need to be compatible with the nanoparticle
source.

2. QUESTION: On item 1 of “Additional Requirements,” is this item an optional item?
ANSWER: This item should be priced as a separate line item and is a requirement of the technical
specification.

3. QUESTION: There is no specifications concerning sample size. What is the largest sample size that
will be used. This may greatly affect the offer price depending on requirements.
ANSWER: Maximum 2” diameter sample size.

4. QUESTION: There is no specification concerning automation, or process control. Could you please
explicitly note if process automation is requested.
ANSWER: Complete process automation is not required.

5. QUESTION: How many gases will be used in the system? Based on the description, it appears there
may be a need for reactive sputtering which may require gases such as oxygen and nitrogen. Please
specify gasses that are intended to be used.

ANSWER: Reactive sputtering is required. Gases = Oxygen (for oxides), Nitrogen (for nitrides),
Methane(for carbides), H,S (for sulfides).

6. QUESTION: Are there any requirements of additional ports for later expansion (such as gas sources,
sputter sources, or other deposition sources)? If so, how many would be required?
ANSWER: A few (4) standard CF ports that would accommodate these items would be useful.

7. QUESTION: The delivery terms requested are FOB Destination or International DDP. Is there any
possibility of DDU terms as it is difficult for xxx to anticipate customs fees?
ANSWER: Yes. Please propose alternative terms and note the deviation.

8.1 QUESTION: The terms of payment requested are Net 30. Unfortunately we typically do not offer
these terms on orders of value greater than $50,000. Are you open to other payment terms and
discounts associated with more favorable terms?

ANSWER: Alternative terms may be considered. Early payment discounts are encouraged (e.g. 1% 20
days). Less desirable than Net 30, terms for equipment where significant cost and customization is
concerned, 80% down upon delivery and 20% at upon successful installation/training/Acceptance by
Battelle, may be considered (Net 30 days). Finally, the least desirable option is progress payment based
upon a quantifiable milestone. Your proposal should identify the proposed alternative and if progress
payments are requested, milestones shall be proposed.



PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

Contractor shall provide a performance schedule identifying major production milestones and
deliverables to accomplish the requirements of this contract. Contractor shall submit the performance
schedule to the Battelle Contracts Representative not later than ten days following contract award and
provide written, electronic status reports by the 15th of each succeeding month. If at any time the
Contractor has reason to believe that a production milestone or delivery date may not be met,
Contractor shall immediately notify the Battelle Contracts Representative in writing, outlining the
milestone or delivery date in jeopardy, the reasons, and steps the Contractor will take to recover the
schedule in order to meet delivery requirements.

8.2 QUESTION: On the shipping weight, we will not know this until the system is fully assembled. Would
it be acceptable to leave this blank for the moment?
ANSWER: An estimate is required if part of the cost of the proposal.

8.3 QUESTION: Shipping dimensions will not be known until they system is crated. Could this be left
blank for the time being?
ANSWER: An estimate is required if part of the cost of the proposal.

8.4 QUESTION: Page 1 states that there is a requirement of submitted invoices of similar product sales
for the purpose of low price confirmation. As all of our systems are built to user specifications, this is
somewhat difficult since no two systems are identical and in particular, the items that have been
specified in the technical requirements will differentiate this proposal from our previous deliveries. We
can provide information for systems that have some similar options as this proposal but it will not be an
“apples to apples” comparison. Please let me know if there is some way to work through this.
ANSWER: Invoices for similarly configured systems are acceptable.





